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Campbell Mitchell an amateur geologist assisted by J Flynn a surveyor from Hartley

discovered kerosene shale in the Megalong Valley and combined with T S Mort to purchase a 640 acres of land on the west side of Narrow Neck to mine the shale  located there. He confirmed that the seam also carried to the eastern side of Narrow Neck. Exploratory tunnels were driven on the western side in 1871. This shale was the richest ever found in the world assaying at 85.35% volatile hydrocarbons. This area was called The Glen Shale Mine. Campbell Mitchell left the
Megalong Valley to Mort and Finn to explore the shale seam on the eastern side of Narrow Neck,

however, due to lack of access to the railway line he didn’t take up any land.

John Britty North had a mining background and was looking for opportunities. He purchased

640 acres from Captain Robert Henry Reynolds and later additional land as a mining

conditional purchase. In 1878 he initiated exploratory audits in the coal seam below Orphan Rock.

He utilized a natural tunnel in the escarpment which he enlarged to install initially a single  track carriage way to be powered by a steam winch. The length of the incline today is 415 metres (1360 ft) with an original vertical descent of 229 metres (750 ft), now 178 metres. Maximum gradient is

52 degrees which is the steepest in the world. It was completed in 1881 as a double track.
Capital raising took some time and it wasn’t until 1883 before the Katoomba Coal Mine was in full production. In 1882 North’s Siding on the Great Western Railway line was installed connected

by a 3 km dual tramway to the head of the inclined railway. The coal was transported by a 

double incline which bought the coal down 40 metres from the audit mouth to the base of the

main incline. Before the tramway bullocks were used to haul the coal to the siding. 
By 1888 23 miners were employed underground with 60 workers on the surface The June to December output was 65,680 tons of coal.

In conjunction with the coal mine development North in 1880 had a prospector called Garbutt

check the outcrops of kerosene shale discovered by Campbell 9 years before on the eastern

side of Narrow Neck.. Garbutt cut a 2.125 mile track from the deposits near a rock outcrop

called the Ruined Castle. North formed the Katoomba Coal and Shale Company in 1885.

Gladstone Coal Company.

The Gladstone Coal Company was registered in 1883 to mine coal in the Wentworth Falls area. In 1884-1885 a 2 km  aerial ropeway had been built to transport coal to the railway at Wentworth Falls. The civil engineer involved the ropeway installation was a German Carl Oscar Shultze who

had arrived in Australia in September 1879. The ropeway was supplied by Adolf Bleichert & Co

Leipzig Germany who had patents for a dual ropeway  system. Shultze ordered the system
Installation No.195 1884

Custome;   Gladstone Coal Company via Oscar Shultze

Length:      1,810 metres.  used material from an earlier order No. 93

Capacity:   20,000 kg per hour

Cargo:        Coal

Invoice;      50,000 Marks

Shultze had installed miner's housing, up to 5 miles of tramways and the poles for the ropeway 
to lift the coal up to 1500 feet to the rail level. The ropeway was 1.5 miles from the rail.

[image: image1.jpg]Timber tower of the Gladstone aerial ropeway. (Photo: Docker, Mitchell Library.)
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 Gladstone Ropeway Plan. Dpt. of Lands                        Typical tower in 1889 after ropes removed.                                                                                                                                            
A ropeway was an ideal solution to transporting material over long lengths of rough country. They had been restricted due to design limitations with the carriers having to grip a moving rope. This system had many problems the main being the problem of a carrier clamp having to travel over the rope roller wheels which reduced the available speed. Iron rope technology was improving and long lengths of rope could now be manufactured.
An improved system was patented by Adolth Bleichert who had developed a new system with Theodore Otto in the 1860's.  The new system had fixed ropes for in and out functions. The ore carrier rolled over these fixed ropes hauled by a separate rope which was fitted with spiders that

provide drive to the carrier. At the loading and unlading stations the carriers were unlocked from the hauling rope to slide along fixed rails to be loaded or unleaded. The fixed rails lift the carrier up away from the rope spiders so they can be manually moved through the station. As the carrier was pushed off the rail on to the hauling rope. The next spider to come along and hit the special back spring loaded fork away and hit the fixed fork providing drive to the carrier.

The coal from this mine had a high 23% ash content  The mine failed in 1886 due to poor quality coal after 200 tons of coal had been mined.  At its Annual meeting in July 1887 the shareholders decided to cease operations. It appears that some suspect characters were involved in this operation

and one a T S Richardson a banker was jailed for fraud in 1892.. 
                                                           Katoomba Mining
In June 1878 a company Katoomba Coal & Township Land Company Limited was registered

with 20,000 shares at one pound each. The company purchased the  coal field and 500 acres of land from R H Reynolds and John Britty North. The company proposes to work any coal or minerals within the land and to sell any land suitable for building sites. North was the major shareholder with 4710 shares.
In 1879 North opened up the coal seam at the base of the cliffs near Orphan Rock. A block of coal was displayed at the Sydney exhibition in 1879 and was awarded third prize in its category. On the

basis of this award a  contract to supply coal to the NSW Railways was awarded. This meant that North had to find a way to deliver his coal from 300 metres down in the valley and 2.5 Km's to the railway.

The Incline.  1880-1882
North was lucky in the fact that a natural opening where Orphan Rock had moved away from the main sandstone structure. This gap didn't allow an easy access to the top of the cliff so attention was made to two narrow fissures. One of these was selected which was 6 metres wide and 40 metres high at the lower end and narrowing to .3 metres at the high end. it was decided to use this

spot to build an incline to the valley floor.

A brilliant engineer Norman Selfe was employed to build the incline. He had built the Hartley Vale incline.  He had to open out the 0.3 metre opening by tunneling down the wider slot below. The top section falls an average 45 degrees to level out and drop to a flat at the 715 metre level which is 35 metres below the coal seam. A small self acting incline carried coal from the mine to the base of the incline tipler.  At the top of the cliff two boilers and a 30 HP steam winch were installed.
The incline was two tracks of 2 foot gauge with switching at both ends. The skips were hauled by 
a single 7/8" wire ropes driven by the 30 HP steam contra- rotating winch. The up skips travelled 

on alternate tracks each trip as they had to  unload on the outbound side for the trip to the rail head. 

North initially used bullocks to take the coal to the rail. In 1882 the NSWGR installed a siding
at what is now called Shell Corner so North built a 3 km 2 foot gauge tramway driven by an endless cable winder. A trestle and suspension bridge were part of the system.. The coal was sorted by screens before loading into the rail cars. No, records exist on the layout of this facility.
From initial preparation work in 1880 there were 20-25 men working above ground installing
machinery. In 1883  25 working underground producing 19,200 tons of coal rising to 60,000

tons in 1884.
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               Incline in 1895-6. Coal skips from North's first audit travel down double acting

               incline to the tippler for loading into the main incline skips.  BMHS.
                                                   Katoomba Coal and Shale Company.
North had a survey done in 1885 which reported quality torbanite at the Ruined Castle which

extended into the Megalong Valley. a resource of 500,000 tons was estimated available for

mining. 

In 1885 North started The Katoomba Coal and Shale Company with capital of 5,000 Pounds. 

There appears to have been some corporate fiddling going on as it appears that North had never registered the Katoomba Coal and Township Land Company whose leasehold assets were to be taken up by the new company. In 1887 the capital was increased to 70.000 Pounds and approval to borrow 15,000 pounds. Also as there was a disused ropeway sitting at the defunct Gladstone mine
it was decided to employ Oskar Shultze to expand this installation by ordering additional wire

 parts.from Bleichert. 
Some of this equipment was used to manufacture the ropeway under Shultze's direction from the Ruined Castle to the the Katoomba Incline. Mining commenced in 1889 by The Katoomba Coal and Shale Co Ltd.  The ropeway equipment was in operation at Katoomba by late 1888
An additional order on Bleichert Wire Ropeways was listed as:
Installation No. 318 1888

Customer:   Oskar Shultze Sydney

Item:            Wire ropeway

Length:        765 metres

Cargo:          Coal

Invoice:        13,066 Marks

The shale transported in the buckets was tipped into the tramway skips for the trip to the railway siding. The over 2 mile length (3.2 km) ropeway was supplied by Messrs. Adolf  Bleichert & Company of Leipzig, Gohlis, Germany and installed under the supervision of Oskar Shultze. As it used parts from another installation and not those specially designed for this new application could have resulted in its future problems. The ground profile diagram below shows the different lifting levels between Gladstone Colliery and Ruined Castle audit installations.'
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Figure 4: Profile along Bleichert Cableway at Katoomba, with pole heights exaggerated
five times. Also shown is the ground profile at the Gladstone Colliery where the cableway
started its life.




The ropeway had 47 30 ft towers constructed by three hardwood poles acting as a tripod to hold the crosshead. The shale transported in the buckets was tipped into the tramway skips for the trip 
to the railway siding. The crossheads held the In and Out carrying cables. The buckets

were 3’3” long 2’ 6” wide and 2’ 2” deep constructed by thin Wrought iron plate and were suspended from an inverted U-shaped frame which connected to spindles at the bucket ends. At the top of the frame two cast iron wheels ran along the fixed cables. To propel the buckets an endless traction cable hauled the buckets along. via a rope spigots which could be clamped by Patent No. 4 rope grip.. The endless cable passed over a series of double flanged pulleys to change its direction. Sections of the ropeway were estimated to be over 1000 feet above the Jamieson Valley floor. The iron carrier cables were square in section which may have caused friction with twisting in the cable and high winds with the flanged bucket wheels. It is thought that there were several intervening support towers, each erected at the crest of the low tree covered hills, which rose between the straight route followed by the wire cables. The strong low tower at the engine bank was the fixing point for the outbound cable while the inbound cable was anchored in the sandstone. The endless haulage cable which passed over a series of double flanged pulleys to change its  direction and led to the winding engine. This was located at the current Scenic World cable car station. The winding engine was a 46 HP Bleichert steam winder..
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                Rope Grip Assembly                                             Rope Grip Cross Section.
When the loaded buckets arrived at the top of the incline via the western  cable the bucket would be released by the by a bank man working on a platform would tip the bucket allowing the shale to fall into a skip ready for the trip to North’s Siding. After being tipped the bucket would be  pushed over a connecting crossover mechanism and clipped on the  haulage rope for the return trip to the Ruined Castle.  The Ruined Castle support tower locked the east and west carrying cables and a tensioning pulley devise possibly weights to tension the endless haulage cable. Again the incoming buckets were un-clamped and sent to a crossover filling assembly before being re-clamped to the haulage cable for the trip out of the valley.

The Katoomba Times reported on May 25 , 1889
" Readers will be pleased to know that the cable tram to Mr J. B. North's shale mine is a perfect success. Mr Shultze (sic) is under contract to deliver 4000 tons of shale in Sydney within a fortnight. All hands are busy getting the shale from the mine to the reserve opposite Katoomba

engine house, and the overseer has to give a helping hand with the trucks.  On Wednesday 381 trucks of shale were emptied on the reserve and on Thursday up to noon 137 trucks of shale

were shot out. each truck contains half a ton of shale. This is good news for the whole of the colony."

On June 8, 1889 the paper reported:
"The shale has been working grand for the last week. They have been delivering on an average 80 tons per day.  There was a day and a half delay this week owing to the main rope giving way."

The ropeway had design faults the main being the steep incline over the northern cliff top
Towers 4, 5 and 6  caused many buckets to come loose from the haulage rope and fall back into following buckets. Eventually the soft wires of the track ropes succumbed to the hammering of the

the cast iron wheels of the bucket carriers and became so thin that they broke, however, this

wasn’t sufficient to make the rope fail.   Around August 1889 a 40 metre section of the in bye or loaded inward rope was replaced by a piece of solid wrought iron bar, where the rope was severely damaged by a carrier pulling a broken wire back along the rope, where it was subject to the greatest down force at the tower on the cliff edge,  Another piece was replaced near where the now abandoned ropes crossed the walking track on the way to the landslide. Eventually a similar fate overcame the out bye rope at the cliff edge tower and it broke and fell into the valley in December 1889 or January 1890 , but not before most of the buckets had been removed from the ropeway. The ropeway was abandoned after six months operation transporting 500 tons of shale. The Katoomba Coal and Shale Co Ltd went into voluntary liquidation in1892. The ropeway failure was major blow to Oskar Shultze's reputation. he later went on to work with the Hawkesbury River Bridge project with the USA Union Bridge Company, designed the Junction Reefs dam in 1895 and NSW rail design work.  
John North was lucky as the Joadja shale mine near Mittagong were closing down and the

Australian Kerosene Oil and Mineral Company (AKO) was looking for more mining sites. A deal was done in  1891  where North would continue to operate the Ruined Castle Mines as the Australian Kerosene Oil and Mineral Company as lessees working in conjunction with Mort’s and Mitchells Glen Shale Mine in the Megalong Valley which AKO had  purchased in 1890..

There were 34 audits around the Ruined Castle area and 16 at The Glen Shale Mine. At The Glenn
Shale Mine the shale was moved in skips from the drives and moved along a level tramway and

dumped into shoots  for feeding the cable tramway.

The Glen Shale  mine was connected to the incline base by a complex tramway system driven by the winder previously used by the aerial ropeway. It consisted of a 50 metre self acting incline,

a 500 metre long incline. At the bend in the Megalong Valley two massive jenny wheels. 
were installed. Two men were employed to take the skips off the cable and one to re-connect
the skips after the turn  and were known as the “Hookers On” and “Hookers Off”. The skips were connected to the overhead cable with a snaffle chain. The chain had a ring on one end that was

dropped over a hook on the skip. The other end had a narrow hook which was wrapped around the cable and hooked on to the chain. The chain gripped the moving cable to provide drive for

the skip. 
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The Mt Rennie Tunnel cut through Narrow Neck that changed gradient half way through, a 
40 metre trestle bridge which crossed Causeway Creek leading to two short tunnels through ridges in the Jamison Valley to the Daylight Tunnel (named because in came out near the Number 3 furnace which was at the opening the “Daylight Heading” on the southern outcrop of the coal 
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seam) through the worked out section of the Katoomba Coal Mine to emerge at the foot of the main incline. 
The dual 24 inch tracks then bent around the corner to the bottom of the incline.
The skips were brought from the underground intersection of the rope tunnel and the Daylight
by pit ponies and the skips were setup in groups of five for the trip up the incline. Empty batches of skips were lowered on the down line and they were held along this line until they could be

dispatched one at a time down the tramway 2.5 miles to the mines.

North used a horse drawn tramway to get his shale from the Ruined Castle mine to the portal of the

Mt Rennie Tunnel where his skips were connected to the cable system for the trip to the

cliff top. This tramway had sidings to allow skips to pass. It was a difficult problem interfacing
horses with a high speed tramway cable a dangerous combination. As the empty skips were on the southern line North's full skips from Ruined Castle were chained on to the cable to replace empty
skips for the Ruined Castle. The full skips than travelled to the Glen Shale mine before being turned around for the trip to the incline.

Coal from the old tunnels was also used to fire the boilers that powered the three winches
at the top , one for the incline, one for the valley tramway and one for the tramway to the siding.

This coal was removed by pit ponies to the tunnel entrance where they were connected to the
“In” cable.  At  the end of the tramway and before traveling up the incline a “Cover Boy”

placed a canvas cover over the skip to prevent shale from falling out on the climb to the top.
The cable was open to expansion in hot weather and was maintained by William Dickson whose

Navy experience in cutting and splicing of steel cables was invaluable. He also built Dickson's Ladder as a shorter track for miners to the Megalong Valley. It was removed in 1954.
The mine management included Joseph Edwards who was known as “Crusher Edwards” who
was responsible for mine workings expect the Boiler House and Winding House which was

under engineer Joseph Botrell. The maintenance foreman was Jack Hogan who designed and built
“Hogan's Bridge” The carpenter and cable man was William Dixon and blacksmith was Mr Jones.

From the top of the incline another cable tramway carried the shale to North’s railway siding which was located near Shell Corner. There were three bridges in the system. “Hogan’s Bridge”
was built on the north side of the Fall’s Hotel. The second bridge was called the “Swinging Bridge” located on the western edge of the racing circuit. It was suspended from trees and its movement often caused skips to fall and jam the cable. An alarm system was used to alert the engine driver to halt the cable and advise where the fault lay. The third bridge was called “The 

Chute” located at the extreme north end of the racing circuit. The” Dump” terminated the line

where the skips were tipped before traveling back empty. From “The Dump” a cutting was built

to  the railway fitted with different meshes to grade the coal into different sizes each size dropping

into a railway truck. Contractors were paid one shilling a ton to move the coal from the “Dump”

to the mesh screens.  

In 1893 there were 168 men working here many living in shanties in the valley nearby with

their families at the Ruined Castle. The access was via Narrow Neck  and the “Golden.

 Stairs” a combination of track and ladders. The name came about because the Salvation
Army traveled to the valley to entertain the miners and one of their favorite songs was

“Walking Up the Golden Stairs”.

Other passes used by the miners where:

After its completion in  1892 Megalong Valley miners could use the Mount Rennie Tunnel to enter the Jamieson Valley. It was difficult as it was only 1.4 metres high and 175  metres long.

Redledge. An easy access into the Megalong Valley

Dixon’s Ladders. Built by William Dixon the mines wire man in  1893.- removed in 1924.

Black Billy Head. Named after an aboriginal Billy Lynch who was a guide for Campbell Mitchell

when he discovered the Glen Shale deposits. Was considered an original aboriginal route into the Megalong Valley

Clear Hill.
Wall’s Pass.  Discovered by Ian Wall in 1889 who held a mining permit over 392 acres

in the headwaters of Cedar Creek. Rediscovered in 1966  

In 1895 bank crisis in Victoria caused by land speculation and cheaper kerosene becoming available from USA oilfields resulted in closure of shale mining at the Glen Shale Mine followed 

by the Ruined Castle mine in 1897. 
A stockpile of 16,000 tons of shale trimmings at the Glen Shale mine were purchased by

The Australian Gaslight Company who laid a tramway to remove the material.
20,000 tons of shale had been  exported to Italy for refining to sent back as kerosene yielding

455 litres to the ton of shale..
Most of the tramways were removed by 1900. Coal mining ceased in 1903 with all leases 
expiring in 1906.  
John North died in 1917 leaving an estate of 19,660 pounds. He is buried at Gore Hill Cemetery
.

On May 29,1925 a syndicate of miners formed   Katoomba Colliery Ltd to supply coal to the Katoomba Electric Powerhouse as well as private users. The leased the mine from John North’s estate. They were to extract slack or small coal left by North’s original miners as roof supports. A

steam winch from HMAS Sydney was purchased and connected to the  old original Cornish boiler
left over from the North days. The washed out incline was rebuilt as a single 47 inch gauge track (why 47 inch was never known).

At the base of the incline a large heap of cables, sleepers and other winding equipment was found

mixed up with old tram tracks remaining from an old suspension bridge on the old Ruined Castle

track. This old material was used to lay a track from the mouth of the tunnel to the incline base.
An open framed skip lined with Hessian was used to move the coal.

A large gantry was built at the top of the incline with a 130 tons of coal capacity with enough

space underneath to load three trucks at the same time. A large jimmy wheel was found at
the Ruined Castle used by the North aerial ropeway and was manhandled across the valley

with great difficulty to be used at the top of the incline.

At the main tunnel more hoppers were built and a large amount of manual filling performed to

build a 330 foot drift of stone to carry the tram tracks into the mine.
The slack coal left by the North miners was to support the roof . Shot firing wasn’t allowed by The

Mines Department . To mine the coal a 50 foot tunnel was dug along the outcrop to connect to the

old workings which held the valuable coal.. After completion of this tunnel the mine was worked towards Dog Face Rock with the intention to meet up with the Daylight Tunnel. The small or
slack coal left by North’s miners as un-saleable was used to prop up the roof releasing the props to

be used further in the mine.

The slack coal allowed the company to get established.  
The original drives had their cross tunnels blocked off to provide a conduit for ventilating air

and fresh tunnels were started at their western extremities.

The original mine ventilation was provided by three coal fired furnaces two  initially with one added in more recent times. The furnaces  drew air from the mine shafts which was directed

by wet curtains and wooden doors to the workings before again being directed back to the furnace..

The Daylight Tunnel had No.1 furnace moved from its original position in the first tunnel from the main entrance to a newly cut tunnel 50 metres before the main entrance. It was here that the

change to electricity was made.
The Carrington Hotel’s owner Sir James Joyton Smith installed a power station in 1913 to

provide power for the hotel and for sale to town. The slack coal was sold to the Carrington Hotel whose electricity was eventually sent back to the mine for the electric motor ventilation.

The mine was sold in 1929  to the Young family.

On January 29 1931 a large landslide covered the western entrance of the DayLight Tunnel thought to be caused by the old mine workings. A huge crack was first detected by a miner Arthur Mellor in June 1929. the crack opened up to six feet. It became a major tourist attraction attracting
police traffic control and drink stalls. Interest gradually faded until the later landslide.

Near Katoomba Falls there were three streets of cottages and the Centennial Hotel run for

many years by Harry Edwards and is now the Falls House Boarding residence !1933).

In May 1, 1933 the owners decided to open the railway as a scenic attraction as the Giant

Stairway, Federal Pass and Fuber’s Steps attracted many walkers who wearily requested a lift 

to the top. They were initially carried up in coal skips with a plank installed in the back to sit 

on. The ride cost 6p (5 cents). It was so popular that a 12 seater called “Jessie” was built to

use on weekends and public holidays. Shortly after Jessie was rebuilt with the same wheels

and axles but a longer chassis, now seating 15 and renamed the “Mountain Devil”.

In 1935 the steam plant was replaced by electric power winch and the car extended to a

24 seater still called the Mountain Devil.

In 1945 the mine lost the contract to supply coal to the Katoomba Power Station and closed.

The mining equipment was sold to a Burragorang Valley coal mining company and is now

possibly under water when the valley was flooded .

The incline railway  was purchased by a Katoomba carrier Harry Hammon and

his sister Isobel Fahey in 1946 and began operations as Katoomba Scenic Railway.
Little remains of the mining era in Katoomba and Megalong Valley. Bush fires have

destroyed areas including the dwellings at Nellies Glen. The jenny wheels remain near

the Megalong Tea House. The Glen Shale mine 16,000 ton second quality shale was removed
by The Australian Gaslight Company. The Jamison Valley dumps burnt for some time with

the smoke rising from the valley. The audit entrances were blown and covered in rock and dirt.
The area below the Scenic Railway  has been developed by the railway operators as

a walkway  featuring mining in the area. 
The first relic to be seen is sleepers from the track used by the pit ponies pulling the coal from the audits to the bottom of the incline to be hauled to the top. Next is a rock fall that was a ventilation

tunnel. On the edge of the walk is a power pole used for the electric winder used outside the main audit.
Next can be seen the main audit with three tunnels. The RH and centre tunnels are part of the oldest dating back to 1878. The LH tunnel was driven in 1891 and is the Daylight Tunnel. The two old ones served a network of mines which followed the coal seam for up to one mile. The Daylight Tunnel  was used to carry shale skips to and from the Megalong Valley.

Further along the walk there is a bucket from the failed ropeway where it fell in 1890.
Following the walk further on can be found two ropes from the fallen ropeway. The thicker

“In” rope and thinner “Out” rope. The wear can be seen from the iron bucket wheels. Walking

up the bank following the ropes can be seen where the “Out” rope has been replaced by a wrought iron bar.

Around the corner can be seen the first of two landslides. The first fell in 1960 while the second

larger one on 27/1/1931 probably caused by mining under its overhanging cliff face known as Dog Face Rock. Returning back  about 100 metres there is an audit going back into the hill on the left.
This was a ventilation tunnel serving the southern section worked in the 1930’s. Returning

to the third tunnel there is a large rock in front of it which fell 50 feet down the slope in 1963.

It bought down part of the “Out” rope breaking it which can be seen up the slope to the right.

This audit was known as the “S” tunnel because when it was driven a mistake was made with its

direction and had to be cut in a S shape to connect to the workings. 20 feet further on is a curved row of stones which was the edge of the track where it curved into the mine entrance carrying

horse drawn skips.

There are concrete foundations in front of the main audit was for an electric winder installed
in the 1930’s.  It was used to haul the coal skips out to the track. They were then hauled by pit ponies to the bottom of the incline where the coal was tipped into a skip for the trip to the top.

In 1934 the incline winder was replaced by electric power. The original electric winder is
on display behind the current winder.

The miners must have had a hard life. There were mining villages in the 1880-1890’s at South Katoomba, Nellies Glen (named after North’s wife) in the Megalong Valley and the Ruined Castle. In South Katoomba there was the Centennial Hotel and several streets of weatherboard cottages located near the falls. When the mine closed many of the cottages were moved to Katoomba. Nellies Glen had a hall, butchers shop, bakery and a hotel.. Ruined Castle was more primitive for mainly single men living in dwellings made from bush timber, kerosene tins or any other available material.

Currently there is a research project underway on the ropeway remains still laying in the valley

where they fell when the ropeway collapsed.
Sources:  Material was sourced from various publications and web sites. It was collated 

into a single article to better understand the full story. 
“The Katoomba Coal Mine”                          Joseph Bennett
“Narrow Neck and the Birth of Katoomba”   Jim Barrett
“Shale Railways of NSW”  G H Eardley & E M Stephens ARHS
  Photograph Copies   Blue Mountains Historical Society  (BMHS)
 "The Burning Mists of Time"               P Pells & P Hammond
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1841     Rev W B Clark a Geologist found coal in the Blue Mountains.

1870     Campbell Mitchell explores between Wentworth Falls and Blackheath. With P Finn
             from Hartley Vale noted three shale seams.

1871    Rev W B Clark noted two seams as did Prof T W David.  Mitchell and Mort took up

           640 acres in Megalong Valley known as The Glen Shale Mine. .Mitchell then explored

           east side of Narrow Neck leaving Megalong Valley to Mort and Finn.
1873    Gladstone Coal company formed with a capital of P5000.00.
1878   J B North commenced coal mining at Orphan Rock with the “Katoomba Coal Mine”

1882    Norman Shelfe builds the incline to the cliff top.
1885   North formed another company “Katoomba Coal & Shale Company Ltd” to mine shale

           & coal at the Ruined Castle building an aerial ropeway  which collapsed in 1890 resulting in

           the company failing.
1886   Gladstone Coal Company ceased operations.

1891   The Australian Kerosene Oil & Mineral Company from Joadja leased  the Ruined Castle

           Mines from North and combined operations with the Glen Shale Mine which they had

           purchased from Mort & Finn in 1890. Completed a tramway to link up with North’s

           tramway to the rail siding. 
1895   Shale production ceased.

1903   AGL purchased 16,000 tons of non export quality shale from Glen Shale Mine and

           built a tramway to remove it from the valley.

1925    Katoomba Colliery Ltd registered to mine North’s old mine at Orphan Rock to mine

            slack coal left over by North’s operations.. 
1929    Operations were purchased by the Young family

1945    Operations ceased after loosing contract to supply Katoomba’s electric power generation.
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                                       Aerial Ropeway Tower No. 43 1889    BMHS
[image: image25.png]The Incline, now the Scenic Railway, c. 1887 when it
was a tramway system for carrying shale out of the
Jamison Valley. Its career changed when walkers
began requesting lifts in the coal skip in the 1920s.
(Photographed by John Paine/Macleay Museum)






      Tramway  Skip
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Branch Horse Tramway from Mouth of Tunnel at Narrow Neck te
Ruined Castle Shale Mine, about 1884,
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[image: image27.png]VENTILATION FURNACE

The air for the fire was drawn out of the mine,
sucking fresh air in at the other entrances.
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Shale Bucket used on Ropeway
                                                                              Tramway section showing trestle bridge
                                                                               between Mt Rennie and Daylight Tunnels.
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                                     Katoomba Mining Tramlines
                            after failure of ropeway
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   The incline base was redesigned for the new tramway system. Pit ponies were used

to move skips from the incline to the cable driven tramway in the Daylight Tunnel.
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TRAMWAY CABLES

is how the tramway ropes were run to the

old cableway winch at the top of the cliff.
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                                                                                                                                 BMHS
               Below is the structure that where the shale is tipped from the  aerial ropeway skips

               at the cliff top   Note the Towers No. 1 and 2  in the background. This site is now            
              Scenic World cable car station.  BMHS
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                          Horse Tramway Close Up 1894
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                            Butcher’s Shop Nellies Glen  1890’s
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            Cable Tramway at Hogan’s Bridge on North’s Siding Line BMHS
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                            Cable Engine Bank 1890’s                  BMHS
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                       Coal skip at top of incline 1928                 BMHS
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                             Loading coal into skip at incline base 1930     BMHS
           KATOOMBA MINING TIMELINE





�





              Katoomba Mine Workings and Tramways
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